From:
To:
Subject: FW: Employees that were on the SOB 3/24/23
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 9:49:38 AM

- -

Employee list in the email below.

Captain John Lake

National Director of Marine Operations

From: Robert Schuler |
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 8:38 AM

To: Jeff Taylor

Daniel Spillane

Cc: Scott Smit _Gary Frommelt

- Bob Lawier | /0" Lake

Subject: Re: Employees that were on the SOB 3/24/23

Eront of House Staff (from Thatcher Trombley)

Joel Lawless- Server_
Mark mulaney- Server—
Luis Castro—Server—_
Brenna Manning- Server-_
Eddie Morales- Server_
Mishkat Khetran- Server_
Eliyha woodard- SA—_
Nando Santiago-SA _

Sharon BeII—SA_ ————— Drug tested—On deck 1 when fire started

Jess Freidman—SA_—Drug tested—On deck 1 when fire started



Miguel Reyes—Bartende_
Stephan Gaudet—Bartende_

Cassaundra Griffin-Manager —_—Drug tested—On deck 1 when fire started
Jeremy Kinney- I\/Ianager—_————Drug tested—On deck 1 when fire started
Mike Charles- DJ- Outside contractor

Oscar Nunes- DJ_ outside contractor

Ashley Giron- Was not onboard during incident, jumped at docking but came back. -Manager-

I

Marine Crew  (ALL drug tested)

Dan Spillane - captain /_

Jon Morneau - captain /_

Alyssa McDonough - deckhand /_
Mark Young - deckhand /_

Jaydin DeArco - deckhand /_

Max Dagesse - deckhand /_

Please let me know if you need any additional contact information!

Capt. Robert Schuler
Associate Director of Marine Operations
Boston Harbor City Cruises by Hornblower



From: Jft Toy or I

Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2023 2:51 PM

To: Robert Schuler_; Daniel Spillane

Cc: Scott Smith _>; Gary Frommelt
I - .- /- I >~ -+

I -

Subject: Employees that were on the SOB 3/24/23

We will need to provide the CG investigations with the names and contact information of the marine

crew and the staff that were onboard during the fire.

Rob will get this together.

Captain Jeffrey Taylor

Director of Marine Operations
Boston Harbor City Cruises






